Office of the Purchasing Agent
2300 Bloomdale Road

COLLIN COUNTY Suite 3160

McKinney, Texas 75071
www.collincountytx.gov

TO: Honorable Commissioners’ Court
FROM: Purchasing Department
SUBJECT: Contract Award Data
IFB No.: 2020-321
IFB TITLE: Host Neutral Distributed Antenna System
482 Bidders were notified through Collin County eBid
36 Bidders viewed the specifications via Collin County eBid
16 Bidders responded:
Crown Castle Fiber LLC

Newbridge Wireless, LLC

DAS Technology Services

CellAntenna Corporation

Telnet Inc

iBWireless Solutions

Boingo Wireless, Inc.

RHO Wireless

RFSquare

Nexius Solutions, Inc.

Nouveau Construction and Technology Services L.P.
Pierson Wireless

5205LP dba Houston Communications, Inc (5205LP)
Hadaway Wireless Solutions LP

Neutral Path Networks (Stargent Networks, LLC dba Neutral Path Networks)
Irish Tower, LLC

IFB No. 2020-321 is recommended to Newbridge Wireless, LLC the lowest and best bidder as
determined by Information Technology and Purchasing.
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